

Split Discussion Panels

- Panels:
 1. Domain Model – (Moderator: Jakob Kathes)
 2. Language Concepts – (Moderator: Pierre Mai)
 3. Usage and Pragmatics – (Moderator: Florian Bock)
- Use the collaborative tools offered by Zoom (shared whiteboard, annotations, etc.)
- Start discussing the "how to develop"
- Goal: V2.0.0 release in Q2 2021
- Expected Outcome:
 1. **Rough** steps/timeline for the development of 2.0 for the respective domain
 2. Who will bring what into the project proposal (Names!)?

→ Moderators please ensure I (Ben) receive all documentation created in the discussions